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ANG Udom and Michael G. KARNA V AS 

Co-Lawyers for Mr. MEAS Muth 
ORIGINAUORIGINAL 

To: Judge YOU Bunleng 
Judge Mark HARMON 
Co-Investigating Judges 

Cc: Isaac ENDELEY 

3 December 2014 

Head of Defence Support Section 

ty ill ~ (Date): .. ~~=!?~!?:~.~~~: .. ?~:~~. 
CMS/CFO: ........... ~.~!:I.!:I .. ~~~.~ ......... . 

Re: Notice concerning Mr. MEAS Muth's decision not to recognize summons 

Dear Co-Investigating Judges, 

On Friday 28 November 2014, after receiving the summons to appear at Mr. MEAS Muth's 
Initial Appearance scheduled for 8 December 2014,1 we had several consultations with our 
client, and in fact Mr. Ang Udom and other members of our team met with Mr. MEAS Muth 

on 2 December 2014 in Sarnlaut. 

As a result of these consultations, our client has instructed us to inform you that he does not 
intend to comply with Co-Investigating Judge Harmon's summons2 and will not be present at 
the ECCC as scheduled on 8 December 2014. To avoid any misunderstanding and to ensure 
that there is a complete record, our client is providing Your Honors with a notice, attached to 

this letter, of his noncompliance with the summons. 

In light of these circumstances, we likewise will not appear before Co-Investigating Judge 
Harmon at the ECCC on 8 December 2014 as requested,3 unless ordered to do so. 

Respectfully, 

ANGUdom Michael G. 

Co-Lawyers for Mr. MEAS Muth 

I Summons of Lawyer, 28 November 2014, A67. 
2 Summons ofMEAS Mut[h] for Initial Appearance, 26 November 2014, A66. 
3 Summons of Lawyer, 28 November 2014, A67, p. 2. 
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